
  
 

ADDENDUM NO: 1 
 

DATE: May 19,2023 
 
TO:ALL HOLDERS OF THE Plans and Specifications for Town of Colma’s “2023 Storm Drain CCTV 

Inspection Project” project. 
 

FROM:  Town of Colma – Engineering Department 
 
RE:  Addendum to Contract Specifications – Responses to bidder questions. 
    

Addendum Acknowledgment receipt shall become a part of the Project Specifications 
 

This Addendum amends the Contract Documents for the above referenced project as described herein. 
The unaltered portions of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS shall remain in effect.  Please acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum on your Bid Form and return a signed copy with your Bid Form.  
 
The updates, changes and response to comments are as follows: 

 

Question 1: “There is no mention of cleaning that I can find in the spec.  Are you assuming that the all 
storm drain pipe is clean? What if pipe is dirty and camera inspection cannot be performed or 
completed?”  
Response 1: There will be no cleaning included as part of this inspection work.  It is expected that the 
contractor will have the appropriate wheels on the CCTV camera to navigate minor debris and per 
industry standards based on the size and type of pipe being inspected.  Reverse setup is required per 
specification section 2.04.2. 
 
Question 2: “The City is asking for an "engineering" report.  Are you requiring the report to be written 
and stamped by an engineer?” 
Response 2: It is not required to have the report stamped by an professional engineer.  A final report will 
be required to provide an evaluation of all pipes inspected including where corrective actions are needed. 
 
Question 3: “You have indicated that the budget is $60,000.  Are all alternate bid items included in the 
$60,000?” 
Response 3: The budget is $60,000 for this project and the Town intends to complete as much work as 
possible under that budget. 
 
Question 4: “Manhole inspections - are you looking for Level 1 or Level 2 inspections?” 
Response 4: Only a Level 1 basic condition assessment is required. 
 
Question 5: “Does the City have a software of choice?  WinCan? Granite? “ 
Response 5: The Town does not have licensed software in house.  Contractor shall provide free software 
so the Town can view the video or ensure that the video files are compatible with Windows Media Player. 
 
Question 6: “Is it safe to assume that the City will provide SHAPE files for the storm drain system?” 
Response 6: Yes, the Town will provide shape files for the storm drain segments being inspected.  No 
unauthorized use of the Town provided shape files is permitted. 
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ADDENDA – This proposal is submitted with respect to the changes to the contract included in 

addendum number 1. 

Warning – If an addendum or addenda have been issued by the administering agency and not noted above 

as being received by the bidder, this proposal may be rejected. 

 
 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT  

           The bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum, which shall be attached to the proposal. 

 
   
       
 BIDDER’S SIGNATURE   DATE 

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL BECOME A PARTOF THE BIDDING AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 


